

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-08-23 8:38:05 AM
To: Steen.Hume@ontario.ca; Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca; Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca; john.s.lee@opg.com
CC: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro - financing entity costs
Attachments: reg_framework_IESO Ministry draft_170713.doc

In conversation with OPG, KPMG and E&Y, it seems that the regulatory option to financing costs during the moratorium period is a good approach to pursue. Attached is the material Michael previously sent. Can we touch on next steps, if not tomorrow early next week? thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Michael Boll
Sent: July 20, 2017 3:28 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro - financing entity costs

This is what was sent to the Ministry.

From: Michael Boll
Sent: July 13, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro - financing entity costs

FYI – now that we have an initial impression from Michel, I have forwarded to Carolyn so they can start considering from their perspective.

From: Michael Boll
Sent: July 13, 2017 12:07 PM
To: 'Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)'
Subject: Fair Hydro - financing entity costs

Common Interest Privilege and Confidential

Hi Carolyn,

Attached for discussion is an outline of a potential regulatory option that may enable the financing entity's cost recovery from the market. This has not been socialized outside the IESO and its advisors. We wanted to send it to you so you could assess whether it seemed viable, including from a regulation making authority perspective.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Regards,
Michael

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message